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.- UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
ALLEGATIONS OF DISCRIMINATIONgg

riled By: L. Lorraine Mintzmeyer _#'qs

Filed Against: Manual Lujan, Jr., Secretarcy,
U.5. Department of the Interior

Case Ro. FNP-91-(%4R

James M. Ridenour, a witness in the above matter was sworn

,and interviewed on ugnggzh_ug;gn_zj*_lgzz,.at 3:09 p.m..,
before me, Michael Pecknav.

Appearances:

Ravis Schaff

Delany, Siegel & Zorn

1730 North Lynn Street, Suite 428
Arlington, Virginia

(703} 528-4921

Heritage Reporting Corperxation
' (202) 629-4088
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FROCEEDINGS
MR. SCHAFF: On the record.

Wherseupon,

JAMES M. RIDENOUR
‘

having been first duly sworn, was called as a witness

herein, and was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION
BY MR. SCHAFF:
Q Can you plesase state your name and gpell it for
the record?
A James Mi. Ridenour, R-I-D-E-N-O-U-R.
Q And can you please state your sex, your date of

birth, and if you have evar sought EEQ counseling for
yourself?

A Male, January 1, 1942. And no, I have never

sought counseling.

Q And what is your title, series, grade, and
organization?
A 1 am the Director of the National Park Service.

am a SES Grade 6.
Q Aﬁa how long have you held your position?
A .Qh;proximataly three and & half years.
Q And who is your immediate superviser?

A My immediate supervisor would be the Assistant

Secratary for Fish, Wildlife and Parks, Government Mike

b ]

Heritage Reporting Corporation
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Hayden.
Q You have had an cpprrisinity to review the ten
issues in this case?

A Yes.

Q And you understand the issues, as they have b=sen

presented?

Y Yes,
Q Do you have a comment on the merit of the claims?
A I believe that the bulk of the claims are false,

but I would like tc discuss them on a case by case basis,
zach one of them.

Q On a claim by claim basis?

A A claim by claim basis. But it appears to me that
the bulk of them are false.

Q Okay. We can do that.

The first issue deals on the basis of sex, and it
dealas with a complaint that management officials disregarced
her disclose of specific perscnal problems and her request
for protection from pelitical pressure when she was
reassigned from another regional office. Let's start first
with thg_pgrsonal problems.

N Did the Complainant sver approach you about
personal problems that she had which made a move from her
mountain region difficult for her?

A Yes.

Heritage Reporting 'Corporaticn
{202) 628-4888
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Q And can you tell me how that discussion went and
when it happened? '

A I cannct recall the exact dates. But they would
carqespond with the openi?q of a new visitor rcenter that we
were dedicating in Southwest Wyoming. I believe that the
visitor center is called Fossil Buttes Visitor Center. And
we rode from the visitor center back to the airport in uUtah,
and she brought out some of the concerns that she had, some
of the thing that were going on in her life that were making
things difficult.

Q And did she specify what they wera?

A fcs.

Q Can you tell me?

A I would feel like that would be her business to
tell you that, rather than me.

Q Pid you take those into consideration when you
made the reassignment?

A Yes.

Q Can you tell me how you did?

A Well, ficrstc of all, we had the reassignment
general;;,:tha concapt of the reassignment going on, among
all threz regional directers. And when she again brought up
the problems that she would have associated with her
parsonal problems, I said well, let's sea if we can ast

something worked out. And over a period of s waalk or two,
-

Heritage Reporting .Corporation
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[
wa came up with the conrceptr ~? -r=zating a new position whirch
would be located in Denver, whizi is where she livad, that

would allow her to maintain her rate of pay, and would be
located in the same lccat}on where she presently was.

And as a matter of fact, we talked about this on
more than one occasion, both personally and by telephone.
And she ended up writing the jcb description for the
position itself.

Q Was this a policy positien?

A A strategic peolicy position. And as I say. she
ended up writing the job description for the position
itself. But-it seemed like she was having a hard time
determining whether she wanted tc stay in Denver or go teo
Philadelphia. But she did have that option to stay in

Denver at the same rate of pay.

Q At the same rate of pay, was it also at a SES
level?
A No, it was not. It was a Grade 1%. It if a

process in the Civil Service that I have seen two cof our
other regional directors take. And I noticed in her
statement qﬁat she said that no one else had taken these
kinds of step backs from the SEC grade. But specifically,
she mentioned Boyd Evison. And Boyd Evison teoo) the same
procedural process to step back to a Grade 15 while
maintaining his rate of pay. And Gerald Pattsn also stepped

»

Hexitage Reporting -Corxporation
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back from a SES position to a Grade 15 and retainard pay.
Q Mr. Evison, did he have personal reasons for

wanting to take a 15 rather than the SES position that he

had?

A He wanted to leave the SES position that he had,
and there were not any other SES positions open at that
time. And yes, he did have personal problems in his family
that caused him to lovk at varicus locations where he might
be able to deal with those personal problems in a better
fashion.

Q So would he have stayed in the SE5 pesition if he
did not have those personal problems, or were you going to
move him from the SES position anyway?

A Well, it was a combination of the fact that he
wanted to move from the SES position, and wanted to move to
another SES position. And thére were no other SES positicns
et least that le was interested in, because it his problems
were tied specifically again to location in the country.

Q So it was not that you wanted to move him from

where he was?

A @é,and I had both reached an agreement a year or
50 earli:i that when it came time for him to leave his
pasition that we would talk agaiﬁ when he felt like it was
time. He came to me and said that it was probably time.

It was a mutually agreed on move.
e

Heritage Reporting -Corporation
(202) 628-4098
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¢  And Mr. Patton, you ==:2 that he had personal
problems as well.

A Well, I do not think that it was problems so much
that he had an interest ip returning to the West whetre he
had come from. And he was regional director in the East.
And when an opportunity, in fact the very same oppertunity
using-almost the exact same job description that Ms.
HMintzmeyer had written up, when she turned that position
down, I still felt that it was a legitimate pesition, and
that we had a need to fill it. So when that opportunity
camg up, he was very much interssied in filling that
position.

Q When you say when Ms. Mintzmeyer turned the
pesitien déwn, when did she turn down the GM-15 position?

A I do not recall the exact date. But by accepting
the SES regional director positien in Philadelphia,
eysentially she turned down the GHM-13. On wany oocasions,
she told me that she would accept the job as described in
Denver, but wanted it to remain a SES position, even though
the pay would have been the same had it been a Grade 15.

Q ::ﬂould the benefits have been different rather than
a grade system?

A I think that the bensfits would have been the
same. I think that there wculd‘have been some situations

where SES people would have gotten raises that the Grade 15

Heritage Reporting Corporation
{202) 628-488Y
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would not have gotten the same raises. Seo in the out years,
there were some things that made it not so much ap
advantage.

Q Let me ask you. L want to get the timing straight
on this.

The GM job was offered to Mr. Patton after she gl
taken the regional director job in Philadaelphia?
: A Considerably after. Probably as much as a half to
three-quarters of a year.

Q On the Grade 15 position, did You ever try to have
the ERB or the Executive, now I have heard two different
versions, either the Review Board or Resource Board, make
that a SES pousition.

Did you ever approach them on that?

A Yes. They were appreached verbally. I do not
racall that it was done in writing, but they were approached
verbally on at least one occasion and possibly two. And the
indication was that there were no SES positions available
for assignment to the National Park Service.

Q Did they tell you whether there were going to be
any soon? ; _

A §lihey indicated that there might be some scon. But
they alse indicated that there were other agenciegs who would
he ahead of ue in line in terms of acquiring additional SES
pesitions.

.'

Heritage Reporting .Corporation
(202) 628-4888
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Q and during that time t=riod, did you ever hear any
rumors from OPM or any other agency that there was going to
be 26 SES positions opening?

A No.

Q Did anyone in the ERB ever say to you that they
were not going to give anything to the Cuwplainant, becauss
she had filed an EEQ complaint?

A No.

Q Did anycone ever talk to you about her EED

complaint from ERB?

A Ne.
Q Okay -
A Let me restate that. I am trying teo remember the

sequence of events, but I think that I might have been

vuntavted by an ERB member indicating that chey understood

that she had filed a complaint. But I do not recall any

convarsations prior to that.

Q They were asking you whether she had filed a
complaint?
A I think that they were asking me if she had filed

a compliént.

Q ) And who was that?

A Ed Kay.

Q Did he avsr sgay tw you why he was interssted in
knowing thas?

Heritage Reporting " Corporation
(202) 620-4988
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A No. Other than I tﬁink that there were just some
fumors that a complaint had been filed around the halls of
Interior. And he had heard that, and wanted to know if it
wag t‘:ue or not. ,

Q And what did fou tell him?

A At that time, I believe that the complaint had
been filed. So I said yes.

Q Did he follow up at all?

A Not that ] am aware of.

Q I guess that part of my next question also went to
the political pressure to reassign.

" Let me ask you first ask you though before I tall
about political pressure to reassign her, why did you decide
to reassign the three regional directors? _

A Well, they were basically reassigned in a review
as we looked at our SES people as to how long they had been
in the current management positions that they had been in.
And there was talk in meeting with the ERB that
philosophically we should not have cur management people in
long term asgignments, that they should have a rotation.

Q tgad who in the ERB told you that?

a ‘well, we met with, it would havs been Mr. Kay,

John Shroate, Tom Weimer.

o] Can you spell the last two nemes, please’
A Schrote, I believe it ls 5-H-R-0-A~T-E, if it is
: ]
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not S-C-H=-R=-0-A~T-E. And Ton ~z_mer is W-E-I-M-E-R.

Q And all three were saving that they felt that
there should be a turn-arcund ziter so many years’

A We were having a genseral discussion about all of
ocur SES people, where they were assigned, what they were
roing, how long they had Leen assigned thers, and so Eorth
and so on. And particularly, we were talking about regional
manaéers, because regional managers do just what the title
describes. They are in a strong management position for a
region of the country.

And the concept came up in terms of what is
healthy, and what is good management policy as it relates to
rotation of management people at that level in an
organization, any organization. Not just the National Park
service, butr I remember talking about IBM's policy and
different companies in the private sector.

a] Did NPS have a policy or the Department of the
Interior have a policy of rotation?

A Not that I am aware cf. But we talked about that
ten years was an awful long time to be assigned to the same
position. And they noted in looking at the records that we
had thré§.;egional directors who had been in their positiocns
approximately ten years. And then the next one back in
terms of seniority I think was somewhere in the sin year
range. So there were three that obviously stood cut from

-
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the rest in terms of how long they had been at their
assignment.

Q Was this the only consideration that you had in
reassigning the indlvidua}s?

A Yes.

Q Let me ask you whether there was any pressure put

on you from anybody e¢lse to reassign Ms. Mintzmeyer herself?

‘A No.

Q Did Mr. Sewell ever come to you and ask you about
having her reassigned?

A I do not recall it.

Q Let me ask a bit about the peolitical pressure.
She claims that othsr male employees, SES emplovees. were
given different treatment when they asked for pretection
from political pressure. And in specific, she gives an
2xample the Vision Report.

Do you remember the Vision Report?

A Yes.

Q Do‘ybu know how it got started, whose idea it was
to do the report?

A I think that it came from Congress. As a matter
of fact. ¥ have got an exact chronology of it hore that I
have in my files.

Q Could I have a copy?

A Yes, I could make that available te you. It

]
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i4
started clear back in 1985 whern ziere was gome discussion in
a House hearing on the Graater rz_lowstone area. 5o I have

a chronology by dates, which I can make available to you.
Q Thank you. 1 would like that.
Let me ask, on the Vision Report, did Mr. Sewell

ever talk to you about the Vision Report?

A Yes.
g And what did he talk to you aboutr?
A He talked to me about a concern that primarily the

wastarn states delagations that were primarily atfected hy
the Vision document would be or were upset., and that they
ware concerned that it was a document that was going to turn
the entire Yellowstone area intc more like a park-like
philosophy, rather than having the continuing multiple use
philosophy that surrounds the park and the Naticnal Fofest.

Q And did you agree with that?

A Not really. I had read the document, and found it
to be what I thought to be fairly innocent in terms of
philoscophy. It really to my mind set ocut a course of a
working relatiomship between the Forest Service and the Park
Servicn._ru¥‘impr-ssions of the document from the beginning
were thatkit wags too long, that peopla would not find it --
that the average person would not read it. because of the
length. It had what I have come to know as a lot of

"bureaucratese” that sgemed tc be something that coutd be
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taken out.

My initial reaction to the Yellows£one doacument,
the soc-called Vision document, was that it needed to ba
rey;itten in terms of wordsmithing. But the tone uf the
decument and the basic philesophy of the document seemed to
me okay. It just seemed to me to be far tog loeng. And in
talking to the Director of the Forest Service, he indicatad
that there were a few places where they had a specific
problem that they would have to work out,.that they would
have a hard time agreeing to.

I want to point out that my instructions besk to
the people who were working on the Vision document were ﬁo
back into it, clean it up as much as they could, and shorten
it to where it would be a more readable document. And if
they found in working with the Forest Service people that
they reached an impasse that they could not solve among
themselves, that we would get on a conference telephone call
with the Director of the Forest Service, Dale Robertson, and
myself, and Lorraine Mintzmeyer and her counterpart in the
Farest Service, Gary Cargill I think his name was, and the
two staff people who were workinq on the document, and that
we would‘solve any last minute issues that wers unsolvable
at their level.

In fact. that is in fact what haprened. ©n a
conference telephone call, all of those pecple were on the

%
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call. And we had some words. :=oa-ific words, and some
sentences that needed to be -- that the Forest Service'could
not live with based on commitments that they had made in
testimony in Congress.

We reworded certain parts of the document in draft
form over the telephone conference call. It was retyped and
sent out to everyone andrapproved and printed. So
Ms. hintzmeyer and her counterpart, Gary Cargill, the
Director of the Forest Service, myself, and the two staff
members in charge of the document, all ran on the final
editing of the document, and all took appropriate roles in

that telephone conference call.

Q Was Mr. Sewell involved at all in that?
A No.
Q Did Ms. Mintzmeyer ever approach you asking for

protection from any political pressure from Mr. Sewell on
the decument, the Vision document?

A I do not recall. I do not recall whether she
approached me. It has been 3¢ long. I do not recall
whether she approached me, or that I picked it up more from
rumors in the hall that she had a meeting with Mr. Sewell,
and that thhad been fairly confrontational. But I do not
recall whether she told me that., or-that I heard it from
other sources.

Q Did you act on that at all?

[}
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A I talked to Mr. Sewell about it. And as | recall,
he indicated again some of his concerns with the document.
But he also indicated that he did not want to have anything
furﬁher te do with the document. That it was something te
be taken care of at our end of the hall.

Q Did he tell you what problems he had with the
document besides just that certain states may have problems
with the document?

A No, nothing specific. At the time, I remember
thinking that I thought that everyone was acting, including
many of the pres¢s reporters in the West, il seemed to me
that everyoné was overreacting to the document. Because I
went back and reread the document, and again thought that it
scunded like a fairly workable working relationship being
described betwsen two agencies of federal.government. And I
recall thinking that there was an awful lot of noise and
press over what did not seem to me to be that drastic of a
document.

Q Did Mr. Sewell ever say anything to you about thse
decument not beiny uvpen te the consumptive industriss?

A No, I do not recall that he did.

-

Q *Did he say anything to you about getting pressurs
himself from Mr. Sununu?

A ~ No.

Q Any pressures from Senator Simpsont
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A Well, there was a me=t:ng, as I understand. I do
not recall why I was not in the mz2eting, wh;thar I was on
the road or what. But there was a meeting that toolk place
up on the Hill. And agai?, 1 de not know whose offirce it

was in. But it was my understanding that some of the

.wastern Congressmen went into a discussion. And there have

been also people who had come in from the West., They went
into‘a discussion over their concern over the document. I
think that Mr. Sewell attended that meeting. It was not a
mgeting that I attended.

Q S0 he did not talk tc you about that meeting?

A No.

Q Did Mr. Sewell ever request of you to have the
Complainant disciplined or issue a reprimand to you because
of alleged lobbying that she was doing on the Hill?

A It seems to me at one time that he asked me if I
knew that she had been on the Hill on a certain date at
certajn times. And I recall that I had to go back and check
my records to figure out if she had been in town or had not
been in town, and I verified that she was in town. And
beyond, thai is about all thet I recall.

Q Ergou do not remember Mr..Sewell asking you to
reprimand her in any way?

A I do not recall any specific requests to
reprimand.
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Q She also compares the protection from political
prescure to other male employees, in specific as you know is
Mx. Evison and Mr. Patton.

. A Well, I would d%spnte that. Because in both of
those cases, the only comparison that I think you could make
in those cases is in the two cases of herself and
Mr. Evison in dealing with some personal problems that they
had .:

] But not on political?

A Not on political considerations. I would not have
considered any ol Lhem, any of the three, politically based.

Q Did either Messrs. BEvison, Patéon, or Mumma, did
any of them reguest protection from political pressure?

A Well, I cannot speak to Mr. Mumma. He is a Forest
Service employee. So I do not know much about his
background at all. But give me your question.

Q Did any of them ask you for protection from
political pressure?

A No.

Q Did any regional director ever ask for protection
Erom political pressure?

A YT To the best of my knowledge, I cannot recall that

any did.
Q Okay.
A Are you talking now about the ones who were

3
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reassigned?

Q Well, was the reassignment kased on political
pressures at all?

A No. You know, regisnal directors are cften caught
cross-wise from time to time with one political situation or
another, It is fairly common. And when 1 am saying
pelitical, I am not speaking in terms of partisan politics,
but peolitical with a small "p". There are often conflicts
among the regional directors and those whe are in political
positions in their area. That is a fairly common weekly
occurrence. But no, I do not recall anyone asking wme for
any particular protection.

Q Did you ever given any protection to somebody that
you felt was under pmlitical pressure?

a Ch, yes. I have defended probably all of cur
regional directors at one time or another when they were
under some attack for a decision of one kind or another. It
is fairly common.

Q Did that ever happen with Ms. Mintzmeyer?

A I am sure it did.

Q@ _Can you recall any spscifics?

A ‘I cﬁnnot racall any specifics. I am just trying
to think of one. I think at one time Lhat Lhers were soms
cencerns over in Utah about the location of an airport, a
specific location of an airport. in which some of the

‘
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political people wanted it in one place and some wanted it
in another place. And ] remember that there was quite a bit
of discussion over that. And so I would say that that would

have been an area where I would have defended Ms. Hintzmeyer
- L)

on’ that.
Q She made the decieion?

A She recommended the decision to me, which we
Eoll;wad, yes.

Q And people tried to put pressure on her because of
her decision? .

A Well, I would say that the more likely scenarioc is
that someone will call me and complain about a decision that

is being made by a regional director. That is fairly

common.
Q Okay .
A It does not mean that we are going to overturn a

decision. It may mean that we will take ancther luck and
see 1f it was what we considered to be a good decision or
net. I mean it is kind of almost like a review process.

Q Oné question just to follow up on the transfer
itself. -

HELI:):id anyone from Congress come to you and say that

they wanted Ms. Mintzmeyer transferred?

A No.

Q Did anyone from the executive area of the
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Lepartment of Interior tell yc: that they wanted
Ms. Mintzmeyer transferred:

A No. Outside of the discussion that we discussed
earlier about the Executiye'nesources Board, talking about
the need to have some rotation in our longer term management
employees .

Q That is was (t7?

:A Yes.

Q Issus 2 deals with sex discriminatjon, in that she
claims that she had been reassigned more frequeptly than
similarly situated males. If you want to make a comment on
that. I think that also the documents will show that as a
statistical type of gquestion.

A Yes. I really do not have any comment. [ think
again that we can find that cut from statistics. I know
that she moved a number of ﬁimes early in her career, some
©f which ware at her own choice, as she made a faixly rapid
advancement up through the agency. But beyond that, I think
that the facts would speak to that.

Q And on Issue No. }, she states that there was age
discrimination when you considered (&) her time in the
position;F(;) her age, and (c) the possibility of retirement
in your decision to reassign her. I think that we have
already covo;ad the time in her position. That would be the
ten year cut point.
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Did you consider her age at all in your decision?

A No. All three of the regional directors who had
besn in those positions, that were transferred -- by the
way. [ want to point out that all were inveluntarily
reassigned. This was not a voluntary reassjgnment on any of
the people’s part. I note that Ms. Mintzmeyer has made a
distinction in her remarks about her being involuntarily
reassigned. I want to make the point that they were all
involuntarily reassigned. -

But the age of the others that were reassiqned, at
least on one, and I am not sure that it weuld net be true on
both, were also at an age where they could have retired lad
they chosen.

Q Let me ask you about the {c} part, which is the
retirement guestion. It is my understanding that you had
first asked‘at a meeting that the different directors write
to you in letter form telling you theix plans for
retirement, is that correct?

A That is not exactly the way that I phrased it.
But I recall the meeting that you are talking about. And
what [ said was, and it grew ocut of talking with the ERB
carlizr, end that was thet is sesmed Lo me that it made
sense that we have some sort of an idea of what pecpls’s
rlans were in order to make plans for an nrderly transitinn
for those who might be coming up to fill positions.

L
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For example, we had :c make recommendaticns for
people to go to certain Elasses. so that they could be
eligible to become SES employees. And when [ looked around
the table, it seemed to me that we had a number of people
who could, if they cheose, could decide to retire fairly
soon. And what I asked them was that I would like th=m to
do some thinking about what they were thinking about. so
that’' we might have some idwe as tu how we ware golng tw [ill
their positions if they were to decide to retire in the next
two to threq years .

S0 it was more of a question of have you made any
personal plans, what are you thinking about, I need to
nanage this agency, and to do that I need to have some idea
of what personnel I am going to have arcund here in a couple
of years. )

Q Did you require them to respond?

A Yes, I did.

Q And what was the original format that you reguired
for their response?

A Originally, I had made the request verbally. And
then I decided that probably it would be better te send it
out in awdestionnaire form. .

Q I meant for their response, what was iha format
for their response that you originally required?

A You mean?
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Q A letter?

A Uriginally, in the meeting itself, I said that it
would probably be a good idea if I had some idea from all of
you what your plans are. Some got te me ewsn befeore I got

back to my office and wrote a letter to them.

Q They wrote a letter to you, you mean?

A Either wrote a letter to me or gave me a ~all.
Q §¢ it could have been verbal as well?

A But I followed up with kind of a questiconnaire.
Q Let me ask, before you followed up with a

guestionnaire, how many ot the regional directors responded
to you either verbally or in writing in a letter form?

F:\ Oh, that would be difficult to say wverbally. In a
letter form -- I would say at least half of them verbally,
and then followed up with a questionnaire. But as to
whether a letter first. I see one, two. It appears to me
that there were two.

Q And who was the second person besides
Ms. Mintzmeyer?

A Southwest regional director John Cooke.

Q And what was the reason that ¥ou changed fte a
guestionMaire format? -

A Well, there employees who were SES employeas who
were not at the meeting where I had made my verbal reqguest.
And it seemed to me that I needed to have all of the SES

-
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employees respond, rather thar iust the ocnes who han hear
my request at the meeting.

Q SQ the questionnaire format was almost sort of by

the way.

The intent was to get a response from all SES5

employees?
A Yes.
Q Your intent was not to intimidate any of the

regional directors about it, was it?

A No. It was an attempt to really plan for the
future of the agency. And if there were employees, whether
they were regional directors or had some sort of a
substantive responsibility, like science and research, to
lnow Lf they had personal plans to retire in the next two or
three years, especially those who were eligible. Many of
them were eligible, and are eligible now, to retire at any
time that they would decide. And it is important that we be
back filling behind them and training, and doing those sorts
of things to have pecple ready to take their positiong. So
it was strictly a management survey.

Q Do you have anything more on that particular
issue? ¥ -

A No. I will say that all SE5 employvees responded,
all in writing, with the exception of one whe came
personally to see me. Because I gave them that cheoice that
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if they wanted to talk to me personally or if they i< not
want Lo put something in writing.

Q Was that put into your letter to all of the SES
employees that they had that choice?

A Let me see. Yes, it was. My remark at the end of
the letter or my questionnaire said, "Please make your
response to Herb Cables”, who is the deputy dirsctor, "in a
blue envelope." A blue envelope in our parlance is eone that
no one is supposed to open.

Q Eyes only?

A Eye» only. “FPrint SES in the lower left-hand
corner to assure that it will be opened only by Herb. If
you feel more comfortable discussing (one on one) yeour
personal concerns, you may contact me directly."

Q 56 as far you are concerned, all of the SES paople
had contacted you one way or the other?

A Yes.

Q Because Ms. Mintzmeyer does say in her transcript
that some people did not respond?

A No. I have the count, and all of them di

respond.
Q ¥ Okay.
A The only two who did not respond were myself and

the deputy director. And of course. we wers in dails

contact.
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Q Let’'s go to Issue Hc. 4 where she claims reprisal
and retaliation, in that confidential infeormation concerning
her invelvement in the EEQ process was given to friends by
the deputy director. And it is my understanding that she

!
claims that the deputy directer went to Ms. Huyeck, who is a
member of Congress, the Subcommittae on Maticnal Parks and
Public Lands.
A A staff member. Yes, that is Heather Huyck. The

spelling you have is correct, I think.

Q And do you know anything about that issue”?
A I really do not, other than hearsay.
Q Because The next rew Lssues basically deal with

the same incident.

During negotiation proceedings to see if there was
a possible settlement to her informal claim, did you ever
get in contact with Mr. Cables abouﬁ a settlement to be
transferred through Ms. Huyck?

A No.

Q Did you ever say to Mr. Cables that here is a
settlement that is possible, but that we do not want lLer
attorney to know anything about it?

A i Na.

Q Did you ever discuss any settlement poecesibilitier
with Mr. Cables at allty

A This would be relating to EEOQ?

]
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Q The EEO complaint. .

A I cannot :ecali that I did. Because I lad a
number of conversations with Herb Cables in his role as
d?puty directer in trying.to figure out some way that we
could work out a solution to Ms. Mintzmeyer's concerns about
transferring, because I am not all that familiar with the
Federal Civil Service System. I was trying to figure out
some way that we could wurk vut her concerns, personal
concerns about transferring. And that is when we had come
up with the idea that she could take this step baclk into the
Grade 15.

That is a fairly complex procedurs, but it haé
happened on a couple of occasions since I have been here.
Essentially, you have to turn down a job that has been
offered to you at your same level. And then when ¥ou turn
down that job, then you can accept the lower level.

and I would say that the first time that I went
through it was in the case with Mr. Evison. That I had to
offer him a job that he turned down in order teo give him a
job at Grade 15 that he would accept.

. And it is a little bit dicey. It is very formal
in ter;; of when the notices have to go, and how they have
to be turned down, and so forth and s¢ on. S I did counsel
with Mr. Cabies on what the correct personnel procedure was

in order to accomplish that.
]
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Q But did you talk tc him about any settlement
procedure?

A No.

Q Did you ever inﬁtruct Mr. Cables tc make an offer
under the table to the Complainant?

B No.

Q pid Ms. Mintzmeyer ever telephone you about a
peeeible settlement that she had heen communicated?

A I think she did. Essentially, Ms. Mintzmeyer

talked a number of times about this Grade 15, this
step-back type position. And at one time, I was of the
impression that she was probably going to take that aption.
And then for whatever reason, she decided that she was not.
But then it does seem to me that I recall that she

called me, and talked about being contacted by Ms. Huyc<k.
And at that time, I was not aware that Ms. Huyck and
Mr. Cables had met and discussed this possibility. In [act,
the only thing I know is hearsay. 1 do not know whether
Ms. Huyck contacted Mr. Cables, or Mr. Cables contacted
Ms. Huyck. -

Q x Do you know whether there was a contact ol gome
sort, ho&evar it was initiated?

A Yes, by hearsay, I know that.

Q By hearsay, what do you mean?

A WE%I, Mr. Cables told me that he had had lunch. T
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think that he had had lunch with Ms. Huyck.

Q And do you know when that was,dea he tell you
when that occurred?

A I cannot place it in context in terms of the
timing, but it was all during this discussion about whether
she was going to accept a Grade 15 and stay in Denvexr, ox
whether she was going to transfer to Philadelphia. I think
at the time that she had not made hef mind up, that
Ms. Mintzmeyer had not made her mind up as to whether to ge
to Philadelphia or not.

Q- Did Mr. Cables tell you what was the content of
his discussions with Ms. Huyck?

A To the best of my recollection, he knew at the
time that we could not get a SES position. And I can recall
that it was his opinion at that time, whether it was in the
meeting with Ms. Huyck or elsewhere, that if Ms. Mintzmeyer
wanted to remain in Denver, that 223 sggg}d ‘2£E,the Grade
15, and then we would try later to get it regraded to a SES
pesition.

Q And- he had that discussion with Ms. Huyck, or he
says that-he had that discussion with Ms. Huyck?

A ¥ I balieve go; yes, sir.

Q Did he mention the EEQ complaint at all to
Ms. Huyck, or.did he tell you whether he menticned that
complaint?
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A No. And I am unciear as to whether thers was an
EEQ complainﬁ that had been filed at that point or not. I
just do not know whether there was. It seems like we were
still just in discussicn stages of how we could pessibly
work out a situation where she could stay in Denver, and be
close to the personnel problems that she wanted to work
with. So I not recall when that took place whather there
was an EEQ action that had baen Eiied or not.

Q Okay -

A I tend to think that there had not been an EECQ
action filed at that point, but I cannot swear to that.

Q The rest of the issues deal with the same incident
there. I think that unless you have something nore to say.
that we can go to 1ssue No. 8, which deals with reprisal and
retaliation. That an agency official stated that the
Executive Review Board, and I understand that it is
Executive Resources Buard, one uwr the cther, had rafused an
accommodation position, thch was the SES position, because
ghe had pursued rights through tha informal EEQ process.

Do you have any recollection of anything that

dealsgyith that issue?

A 1 am sorry, would you repeat that?
Q  Let me show it to you, No. 8.
A No, I would not agree with that at all. [ have

been told‘from the beginning, as I began te work cut a
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solution of some sort, that there was not a SES posit%on
availabia. That would have been long before, considerably
befors there was any hint of an EEQ suit being filed.

Q So no agency ofgicial ever stated to your
knowledge that the ERB refused accommodation. because she
had sought rights through the EEU process?

A No.

Q Moving on to lssue No. 9, which deals with a
reprisal and retaliation claim, in that improper anc
errconecus statements were made about the reasons for her
reassignment and position to the media. And that refers to
an article that was published that said that she had the
option of moving from the Mountain Region to Philadelphia.

Do you know anything about that, about what was
told to the press?

A No, I do not know what was told to the press. But
in'fact, she did have an gption. She had an option to
remain in D;nvo: and turn down the possibility of going to
Philadelphia by taking the step back to a Grade 15. So
thare wasg in fact an option. What was said to the press, |
have rgg dAdea. R

Q You did not instruct anyone to have a certain
preparad statement for the press or anything of that sort?

A No.

Q -.Di.d. You ever instruct the Complainant not to spzak

Heritage Reporting Corporation
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to the press about these :ssuss?
A No.
Q Do you know of any such requirement by anyone?
A No.
Q Qkay.
A I can recall thinking that it would be to

everyone’'s advantage not to be playing this as a

ping-pong contest in the press. But I do not recall -- 1
certainly never told anyone that they could not speak to the
press.

Q And Issue 10 deals with the bonus that she said
that you had recommended for her and that she did not
receive.

Can you tell me what you know, did you recommend a
bonus fox the Complalnanc?

A Tes.

Q And do you know what hapéaned to your
recommendation?

A No; I do not, but that is not unusual. I would
say that every year that I have done the appraisals of all
of our SES candidates, I do not think that there has ever
Leen &Syear that my recommendations have been accepted
verbatim. Now I de not know. There is a process that they
go through. They go up to the Assistant Secretary's 0Office,
and then on to the Ezecutive Resources Board. And I think

“*
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that .in between there that there is a review board even that
looks ;t thema, a2 review board of SES peers.

But I know on occasions in the past that I have
recommended people for bopuses, and they have not gotten
them. And I have not recommended people for bonuses, and
they have gotten them. So there is n¢ clear pattern as to
how that works, as far as I can see.

Q Does it ever get back to why your recommendation
was not taken?

A No, it doves not. And I suppose that there is some
protection, that is geaied as some protectlon tor the people
who are serving as reviewers on the SES Review Board. In
other words, there is some confidentiality related ko that
I do not know whether it is available to me to get hold of
that information or not.

In fact, the only way that I know that my
recommendation has been followed or not is I guess if I ash

the personnel officer, who would tall me if the pay records

“‘have been changed. 1In many cases, I am not even made aware

9f whather my recommendations were followed. In most cases.

¢ - Let me ask you, in that same year that the
c°m91:lnan= complains of the 1991 bonus, how many people,
SES personnel, did you recommend for a bonus. and how many
of those people actually got a bonus. do you lknow?

A No, I do not.
.
.
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Q Do you have anything else that you want to offer
for the record, any response that you want to make to her
transcript, and take your time?

(Pause.)

A She indicates on page 12 of her transcript that
she had revealed that it was her plan to retire within two
and a half years and offered options, "Where I,

Hat HMintzmeyer, would be given the oppertunity to etay in
the Denver area in a different kind of job.* And that is
true. But she goes on to say. "There was no recegnition or
even an attitude of even trying to accommodate the personal
circumstances in those suggestions. The answer was just no,
you are being reassigned.”

I would say that that is false. We went to great
lengths, she and I in cooperation, even as far as having her
write a job description that would fit in allowing her to
stay in Denver. So the idea that there was no recognition
or even an attitude of even trying to accommodate the
peraonal circumatances is totally false.

We spent literally weeks trying teo work out a
situatiqj that would fit her circumstance, and did work out
a sit&ition that would allow her to maintain her same pay.
which is by the way somewhat critical, because¢ the SES
employees had recently been given a sizab}e raise, and their

retirement is going to be based --
-

Heritage Reporting Corporation
{202) 6208-4888



10
Ll
12
1]

184

37
Q 1s this a non-performance appraisal type of rajse?
A Yes. Their retirement is golng to be baseﬁ on

their high three years of pay. So it is in many of the
SES’'s favor to want to stay in for at lesst three yoars at
‘this higher pay rate. In fact, that goes back to my eariier
discussion where I said that I was concernad about what the
retirement plans might be of our‘people. Because 1 could
see us having ten or fifteen of our senior management retire
all at once ;l soon as that three years was up, and us not
being prepared to £ill those positions.

S0 that was why in stepping back to the Grade 15
in Denver, she would not have lost her high pay rate. She
could have stayed at that high pay rate for retirement
purposes. That was a part of our discussion.

Furthez. when we were talking about the Vision
document, I noticed myself that uhen I had read it, that I
asked that it be cleaned up or sharpened up in terms of the
language. And that it be shortened 69 to be more readable
to the general public.

I notice that Ms. Mintzmeyer on page 31 of her
stategent on line 9 and 10 that it {s her professiconal
opinion that, "Its posftion on almost all of the major
issues were reversed. Because I was not able to provide any

realictic direction and guidance, as I had with the draft,

in view o{ the pressures that were being exerted from both

Heritage Reporting Corporation
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departments.”

I would say that that is not true at all.. I
believe that the Vision document as it came ocut was not all
that different than the one that had been much longer in the
draft version. In fact, I had a long-time Park
professlonal, Dennls Galvin, read the shorter version. And
I asked him, rather than just trust my own judgment. I said,
"Do you think that they have done damage to the concapt of
the larger document in this shorter document?" And his
response was in agreement with what I had thought, that no.
That there were minor changes here or there, but the basic
philosophy remained in the shorter document as it had in the
longer document.

Q The longer document being around 60 pages, and the
shorter document being around 107

A Yes.

Q Just to [inish up that thought, she does also
state that she feels that the final document was more of a
brochure.

_Hould You agree with that statement?

A tvNo, not really. I think that the final decument,
as theTfirst document did, basically set out the concept
that we should be {coperating among agencies in managing
that ecosystem in the Yellowstone area. And I think that
the final document got that feeling across, as well as the

Heritage Reporting Corporation
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initial document. The final document did it in a way that 1
:nougnckwas much more understandable to the general public.
Q - Okay.
A And I did point.earlier, and ¢n page 32 of
ﬁs; Mintzmeyer‘s statement, I did point ocut earlier that the
major actors in the telephone conference calli in
wordsmithing the last few words that were hard to reach
agreement on between the Forest Service and the Park Service
included Ms. Mintzmeyer as a major player. 1In fact, if I
recall the conversation, she was drafting language and
throwing it out for either of us to respond to over the
telephone. And that included, as I said, the head of the
Forest Service, myself, Ms. Mintzmeyer, her counterpart in
the Forest Service, and the staff who actually worked on the
document. So it was & community effozt.
On page 36 on lines 3, 4, 5, and 6, it says,

"Jerry Patton, who was given the job in Boston as regional
director to accommodate personal desires." That is not
true. He did not personally desire to go to Boston. I
asked him to go to Boston, and he took en the
raspoqg&bility. N

i And it says, “"Subsequently then reassigned to
Denver where he wanted to go also because of political

rFeasons.” He had no reasons to want to 4o to benver for

political reasons, or to leave Boston because of prlitical
%

Heritage Raportinﬁ Corporation
(202) 628-4080



HY
11
12
13
14
15
16
i7
18
18
20
21
22

23

23

197
40

reasons. I think that he hz. scme personal reasons ghy he
preferréd being in Denver rather than Boston.

Q Let me ask you about the different regions.

Ms. Mintzmeyer makes the qlaim that part of the change was
around her status, because the Rocky Mountain Regicn is a
higher ‘status than the Philadelphia office.

Is that your understanding of the difference
beéwean the regions, that there is a status in where you are
assigned?

A Well, I think sometimes egos get wrapped up in
these kinds of things. The regions are somewhat different,
just because of the nature of the parks within the regions.
Mow as to whether some have a higher status, I think that is
in the mind of the beholder. 1 think that Ms. Mintzmeyer
believed that. But it certainly was not in my mind that
Philadelphia and the Mid-Atlantic Region was any less
important than the Rocky rMountain Region.

Q So she would have egual input into policy making
decisions from Philadelphia as she would havae been from
Danver?

A }es, she certainly would have. And in sone ways,
the paf% ;f the country whers much of the action is going on
in the Park Service right now is in the North Atlantic
Regional Office, the Mid-Atlantic Regional Dffice. the

Southeastern Office, and the Midwestarn Office. Because
L Y
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many ?nd most of the old parks in the West have been
@stablished, and there are not many new thrusts in terms of
establishing new parks in those areas as there are back in
thesae aastern arecas. Sﬁ it never entered my mind that
Philadelphia in any way, shape, or form in the
Mid-Atlantic Region was some sort of a demotion. But T e
believe that Ms. Mintzmeyer believed.it to be so.

Q Let me ask you the difference between the
Philadelphia office and the Boston office, as far as status
is concerned.

Does the Philadelphia office do some of tﬁe work
for the Boston office?

A The Phlladeliphia office has some of the
substantive work beyond just the management of the parks
that the Boston office does not. For example, I think that
they have staff there that is isaoclated with doing the work
for all of that area including the North Aﬁiantic Region as
it relates to historic preservation. And there may also be
another area. They may also do the work, I am not sure of
this, they may also do the work of processing the land and
watgr-conservation grants to states. .

) MR. SCHAFF: We will go off the record for one
minute.
(Whereupon, a recess was taken.}

MR. SCHAFF: Back on the record. We went ~ff the

Heritage Reporting Corporation
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record, so that the Cour: Fsporter could deliver some tapes
to a Eourier.

BY MR. SCHAFF:

Go ahead, pieqse.

I think that is all I have.

Nothing more with her transcript?

No.

[T«

Let me just ask you some general guestions.

Do you know of anybody on the Executive Resources
Board who would discriminate on the basis of age, sex, or
prior EEQC activity?

A No.

Q Do you know whether Mr. Sewell or Mr. Cable would
discriminate at all on the same bases?

A No.

Q And do you think that you would discriminate at
all on those bases?

A No.

Q Do you have anything further to say?

A I would just say that one of the important
consiéérations was that all three regional directers who
were?baing asked to take reassignments, that none of then
indicated a desire toc take a reassignment. Having said
that, the two males, the cne fxom the Southeast who went t<
Denver, and the one from the Mid-Atlantic who went to

]
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Atlan;a. have done so, and seem to be getting along very
wsll.- They ware not happy abuut moving, and neithar were
their spouses.

Q Did any of thg other two request any censideration
for personal.prohleﬁu?

A No. Other than the fact that they did not want to
move. And that their spouses were happy, and that their
éhildren were happy, and that they had financial obligations
in the regions that they were in. So I just want to point
out that thef were all three involuntary rqassignments. 1
would also say that Ms., Mintzmeyer, to the best of my
knowledge, has gone to Philadelphia, and has taken on her
responsibilities in an admirable fashion.

So I guess that what I am getting across is that
none of theose three wanted to move, and all three have
moved. And I think that all three have brought new skills
or skills that at least were not there in those regions
under previous dirsctors just by the very nature that they
have all had a different experience.

So all of them bring a different experience to the
job whgfe they are. And all of them I think are adding to

the positions where they are.
Q Lat me just ask about Philadelphia, since the
Complainant was moved Lu Philadelphia.
What happened to the regional directer whe was

Heritage Reporfing Corporation
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there before here?

A That was Jim Coleman who was transferred to
Atlanta.
Q Okay -

1

A And the Atlanta director from there, Bob Baker
from Atlanta, was transferred to Denver.
Q So that is how the shift went?
A Yes.
MR, SCHAFF: Thanks very much.

{Whereupon, at 4:18 p.m., the hearing was

concluded.)
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SIGNATURE OF WITNESS

I have read the foregoing transcript of my statement taken
on the 23nd day of Mareh, and it is a true and corrs=ct
record of my testimony given at that time and place except

as to any corrections I have listed below. I understand

_that the information I have given is not considered

confidential and that it may be shown to the interested

partias.
o f‘_ .
&) vl \W'\_ Ul AR
JUESIN g

iy

At
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RATIONAL ~ .. SERVICE
ALLEGATIONS II IZISCRIMINATION -

Fiied By: L. Lorraine Minzzmever ' ’H ,, y

Filed Againat: Manuel Lujan, Jr., Secretary,
U.S. Depaztzent of the Interior

CTase No. FNP-31-094R

_ Shophen Scott Sewell, a witaess in the above mattwr was

sworn and interviewad on Monday, Mapch 23, 1992, at 11:50
am, before ma, Michael Peckaay.

Appearances:

Davis Schaff

Delany, Siegel & Zorn

1730 North Lynn 3treet, Suite 428
Azxlington, Vircgipia

(703) 528-4921
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PROCEEDPINGS

HhmLSRpon, 7

' STEPHEN SCOT? SEWELL
having been fizrst duly sworn, was called asz a witnesa
hersin, and was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION
BY MR. SCHATY:
Q Can you please state your name ‘md spell it for

tha racord?

A Stephen, $-T-E-P-E-E-N, Scott, 3-C-0-T-T, Sewell,
S3~E-N-E-L-L. And I go by Scott.
Q €an you please state youxr ssn, dates of bhixth and

whethar you have svar sought EEO counseling for yourself?

A I'm & male; 12~8-53, date of birth; and I bave
never sought counseling. I have bean a chisf EEQ officer
for two years now.

+] Okay. Can you state your titla, your series,
grade snd arganization?

A I'm currently an 35§ 6. I'm the director of the
U.3. Minerals Management Service, and I report to the

‘secretary. I guesa I raport directly to Assiatant Secretary

d
&David C_t.__ £'Neill for H.En/. lgd/H.innrlls Managemant: .
Q And how long have you held that position?
a finae Auguasrk.

Q Tou have had the opportunity to read the 10 issues

1 ]
Nearita + Co: td
” (20;) szi:gaaaam“ on
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in thia case.
A, Yes.

Q Do you have any opinion on the merits of these
claims?
N A They are absolutely baseless.
o] Okay. let me ask ycu about some of thege claims.
First, the 2irat issue deals with management

diszegarding disclesure of her personal problems and roquest

. for protaction from political pressure. You've read her

testimony, I understand. You underatand that she makes the
claim that you had put pelitical pressure on her because of
Vision Rapert.

Can you tell me what ycur invelvemant in the
Vision Report was?

A Surs. My job as the principal deputy asaistant
secretazy, in fact, acting assistant secretary during a lot
of that time, was £o review all do&mnts, operationa. I
was responsible for general oversight on beshalf of the
secretary of everything having to do with the National Park
Service. &8¢, I worked very closely withk tham.

qQ Do you have any ccmment on Ms. Mintzmeyer’s claim
that yop bhad told her that Mr. Sununu told you that the
report was politically wrong and that you should get it
changed?

A No, that’s ridiculoua. I have never talked to Nr.

Beritz~: Reporting
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Sununu about -- I dea’t think I°ve talked to Mr. Sununu en
aubstance siace I have come to Washington, wnich was in
vapmbnriof '88, on any substantive issues since I have been
heaca.

i Turther, 1 guaas the == I not aware of any
political prassure. You know, ICé!_ line aythority over
the Park Service at that time, both from a budget and

personnel standpoint. I don‘t put political pressure on =~

. and, in fact, apant my time fighting off political pressurs

80 that the legitimate lines of managament as stated within
the delagated authorities of the departusnt were cbsezved.

Q Do you know whethar thars was any outside
political pressure put on anyene to have the Vision Report
changed?

A Well, the whole concept of political pressure, to
begin with, is Dot a very valid typs of way to portray the
situation. Thers ls always politics in everything. That is
what this whole gowmrnmant ia ahoue, and thers is an
elactive body called the Congress. And from time to time,
when members of Congress do not like thinga, they let us
know about it, and they let aither the director of the Park
Servicd or the secratazy’s of!ic-, and it’'s the Zecretary’s
office that zets policy, not a regional director or anycne
elss. And so T wrisit with members of Congresa, of the
acministration, of constituency groupa aiI the time. and 1

Baritage ation
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don't know any decision wiiz::. the Park Service ever that is
not made without congern, an< in fact should not be made, we
ashould never make a decisicn without taking into concern the
feslings of the local conscitvencies, tﬁe pecple involved,
those elected memberg of gevernment that are there to
represent those feelings of the local citizens. Se, I try
te take everybody’s concerns inte consideration when
decisionmaking is done. eapecially on important issues.

Q Okay. Tat me ask you, did you ever speak with
Senator Simpson about the Vision Report?

A I did happer to spaak with him, and I have apocken
with him many times, yes.

Q Did he ever incdicate Lo you that he was di:élanaad
with the draft Vision Repcrt?

A No, he was disnleanmd with the process, and I
think I was displeased with the process. My input to this
whole thing, and my whole participation, I guess, is based
on just the peor planning that went inte the praparation of
the document.

This emergsd as a relative surprise to an awtul
lot of pecple, and tle one thing I ==

Q + “When you say "this emerged”, what was thi3?

Ty ST
A The Yellowstons Vision document.
Q The docsurcent ibgelf?
A Tes.
*
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262) 628-4888



10

11

13
14

16
17

18

210

Q Why was it a surprise?
A . Well, lat me Einish my statement first.
Q ‘Okny. ?.

A buring my .ntira‘ tanure hnxn,.,"’n—n};, I hopa I have
gained a reputation as somebody who is ;i_l‘ling to take on
any ivsue if we think it ia ?iqht, and fight for it. But I
don’t want anybody surprised. And if I can’t beat somebody

in open debate, then I don‘t probably deserve to sustain

. thoat position to begin with.

There are mathods and departmental review, and
aven within the Park Service levals of review that shonld
have taken place en that that didn’t, and I was real
disappointed by that,

And as far as political pressure over that cne

o
documant, thorotlto & lot more important decisions that were

going on during ég:t time than simply the Yellowstone Viaion
document. Se I don’t think this is.any bigger. It's been
played into a bigger isgue than it was at the time.

To begin with, the Yellowstone Vision document is
fnot a management document. Therg ia something called-&hgT
Genaral Management Plan which goes threugh axtensive public
ceviaw. There are all kinds of laws and regulaticns that we
have to énllow in preparing that document. That specifies,
not only for oux properties but I think the Forast Service

has a pretty similar type of document, what is and is not

Haritage Reporting Corporation
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permiszaible, how the park is : e managed and not managed.

;' If any document that is por=rayed to suparsede those

management plana, if that wag She intent of tha document,

than it was an inappropriate use of the process.

What we had hoped tg eome-£y8m tim~Yision docusment
LAPEr L nL Ny =
was a view of where we were\ sxprooaing stc and problama

in the park, snd try to form a comprehensive approach to

desling with it together, but not taking the place of tha

. exXisting management plaus wz existing law.

[+] I underatand the managament plan would be the
regulationa. I8 that what yuw're referring to?

A No, there iy a uptc.‘..ﬁc@n.zal M.nugmcnt ell.n
for every operating uni:z in the National Park Service that
outlines what uses are allowed, what -- it takes into
account the varioug options., II thers is a particular
field, it will discuss the differsnt permissible uses of
that field, how the fiald should be managed, what the intent
and how that field fits lutv tle overall pilan of the pask.

Q Okay. My understanding ia that the Vision
document dealt with scientific fact finding about the
xa.l.iowuon. Fark itsel?; 1s that corzect?

A x *That may be how it was portzayed, but that's
certainly not what zhe document came cut to be, and science
had very little to 20 with what way iu Lhat deogumant.

I would prefer, hav-Q Frelfezreq an exercise which

»
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would have looked at more spscific scientific issues than
that did, but unfortunately it Qidn‘w,

Q When you say that it was --

A' The problem with the Vision decument. again, was
the fact that nobody had a chance to reviev this thing
bafore it got flying armund. Normally, we would be up on
the Hill talking with members of both parties, all the
committees, the appropriations folks, OMB., The Park Service
it;elt waz vary unclsar what the procesa was. Tha assistant
secretary’s office couldn’t answer those quastions because
wa just didn't know. He weren’t informed of the document
until latea in the procass, and it was -~ and, frankly, I
think that, again, I could name dozens of igsues within the
Natiocnal Park Service that were probably mere important than
thio, and even within that region we had hectar pelitical
issues than this one cartainly.

But, also, yeu know, I alsc want to point out the
fact that this deocument was =0 impertant thatr Mr. Mintsmayar
never signed it herself, A staffer signed it. This was not
envisioned to be the major pelicy initiative I think she
portzayed. it to be after tha fact.

Qy - Okay. You did bave a chance to review Ehs drafc
document before the final version came out; is that corzact?

A Yoo, I did,

Q And from my understanding, that Qas 60 pagas,

L )
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roughly? :
A - ‘P:obubly. Yas; gomazllng like thae.
Q Did that contain more sciantifis information than
the final document that came out?
b A No. It was a very opinionated, it was moze of a
gyaneral pelicy direction == =net aven general somatimas —-

tairly specific that involved -- I think the concezngof
Senator Simpson’s was that just the t;;:;ﬁ == he asked me
the guesticvn,” Was the decument ever roviewed to ses what the
impacts on private propecty, pecscnal property rights were,
And I said, no, I hadn’t done that,

Aud T will tel) you thot naithor Senator Simpron
nor anyone alse ever instructcd me to make any changes to
the docungnt. What they asked me to do was come up and sit
in a group with about 30 co- 40 gooup reprosentatives that
¢ame t¢ Washington in pzotest over this document, i%d 1 sat
and listened to all their concerna, and there were other
federal pwrsunnel Lhat weze present at that mooting.

Q  Okay. Did you talk with Mg, Mintzmeyer about the
document ?

A i.l, I havu.

Q'¥"And what happened in those mesetinga?

A I expressed my c¢sncsrn over the procedures that
had led Lu Lhis. Nelbed; +lse in the department had sesn it.
No one alse in the Park Service == '
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(Interruption from someone at the doeor.)

MP.. SCHAFT:

THE WITNESS:

The sign on the door?

Gat used to it.

Let'a ses. I expresaad my concern over the

process of the document.

And, in fact, in Ms. Mintzmeyer’'s

uwn teatimony she admito that I never instructed her and

nowheze in hers doos she wver say that I asked hex oX anydns

eloe to take anything in or out of the document.

for a mwie thorxough review of tho document,

I asked

and I sent

copies arcund to a lot of different pecple aaking them for

input.

There weie bwo commants, and only twe that I ever

’ &
had to the document of,substantive natuze.

Yellowatone is a Class 1 cisan air area,

The first,

and I had asked

that stronger languaye be put in about ais quality

requirements, and tougher language.

e,

far from

necessarily being the Anti~Christ of the environment that

M$. Mintzmeyer pPortrays uws Lo ke,

cne of the two

substanktive

comments I made was that I thought that she sacrificed a lot

of language that should have been in thers about -- and in

IACT 18 alliwady in tne law -- yu Duw you handle & Claos L

clear ajxr~facility.

That was -~

BY MR, SCHAFF:

Did you pul Lhis in writing?

A Yes, I have, and I alac brought another document

-
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that I would like included.
g . Okay. If you do have that document, though, that
gave your twe eriticisms. -

A I do,

- The sscond was that Ms. Mintimeyer had planned to
have public rclatione -- public meetings on tha document.
public review. Now, this was after the final was published,

so tlils was before -- she finished the product and then she

. was going to announce it and get input at that point in

time, which is kind of gounter to the way we normally like
to do it. We like to get it in tha draft phase and then let
thw public know what we’ras doing. £he had planned on haviag
tham in Seattle, Washington; Chicmge; MWew York; Atlanta;
Washington, D.C.

My comment was if you want to do this, have one in
Washington if you want, but have them in Billings, Cody, -
Jackson Hole, whare the pecple are that live in that area
that would be lapeciud by Lhe docunent, and I think that wao
totally apprepriate.

80, those are the only two subatantive aomments T
wads to m;(on. @ver atout the entire document. Anyeno who

allegearo: states otherwise has lied, :

Q okay. She stated --

A OL wven infwis has lied.

Q She states in her document that there was =- you
%
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never officially made any statement, but unofficially you
put the pr’aluxt on. Lat me ask you that_  Did yen
unofficially give any pressure on --

A That’s not true. No, that’a not trus.

Q Okay. '

A I said beforc the fact that nobody bad raviawed
this document, including the director of the Fark Service,

sure:h:inql to question what the whole process was involved

. and now they wuched, Contrasy ©¢ hex atatements that thers

was a lot of input being given, thers wasn't. And I think
generally nchody sxpectad -- you know, we do a lot of
ecosystam typu ol documents, but most of thoso are done with .
the cooperation of the other federsl agenciee, and not just
the Forest Service, In this case, thers wexe other federal
agencies involved.

e aloc like to let the clected officiale in the
state that we are dealing with know scmetimes. That's

usually halpful.

We like to let tha citizens and the in=holders
know how their propazty rights are being affected.

MR, SCHAFF: can we go off thw record for &

second. T -

. {Wharsupon, & racess was taksn.)

MR. 3SCHAFF: wWe’'re back on the rwuurid. The reazen
we went off the record is to answer the phoho and the door.
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BY MR. SCHAFF:

Q. ) Please continue.

a Okay. The basic thing is tha£ I think you'have te
understand is that Lo:raiqe p-chably isn't awars oI the
fact, Ma. Mintzmeyer, I'm sorry, is probably not awars of
the fact that oho doesn’t sat policy #or +ha Nakisnal Park
Service, and that the dizector doesn’t always, and that I

don‘t, ;hd that there ig a governmental process, and that's

. whal Ll president and the administrative branch ware

elacted to do.

You know, I serve at the pleasure of an appointing
authority, which is a litlle bit different, and I have
direct line authority dalegated to me by tha sacretary in
the departmental manuals for policy reviaw purposes, I
reviewed a thousand policies while T was sitting thare.

If somsthing cams through that we dida’'t like oz
was inconsistent, we racommerded it be changsd, and that
happens oa a million dwcisions. I didn’t happen to do that
in this case, and I will be the first one to -- if I catch
something that I faal like is not in tha best intarast of
this govoénment, this president, of the Cunysess, of a
state, E‘.s contrary to stated departmental oy Park s;x.-vice
pelicy, I will stop iz. I have always had.

Mow, I wil) also champion it up Lhe vlhws way 1f
they want to fight those policies. But thQre are procedurss

BEaritnce Seporting Cosporation
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e

and guidelines that you follow in doing that, and that's
what was 8¢ egregicus in this whole process.

Q . So my understanding is there were basically thres
types of criticisms you hald. Two were on cﬁntont, which
you've alresdy talked about, and the third was just the
procedure in which the --

A Well, you have it a little backwarcda., The aarly

on discussions that -- the conversations that Lorraine and I

. had aarly on, there wara two meatings in particular that sha

keeps referring to, were no mozre than & half hour to 45
minutes apiece, number ocne. There wers cther pecple
present at those mestings which don’t seem to recall the
same things that ahe seema to zecall. Jg!d I guaasz after the
fact, vwhen I h.ad'my two comments, @2.'.‘.-".“;:1:-: the draft was
already published at that point, and it was going thraugh
tha review process.

Row, I never saw the documents again. I never
discussed them with the director of the Park Sarvice and I
never discussed the with anyone at the Forast Sezvice or
Deapartment of Agriculture; never discussed them with
apybedy. I said send thess hack and get s thexough review.

= I contacted all of the departments within
Intarisr, sent ouk copies of the document, asked for
eomments back through the official precess, passed thoza
unsdited back to the Park Servige. '
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Then the next time I =ver saw it or discussed it,
this was not something that was day after day of meetings,
the next time ~- T mean, there were huce gaps of time
invelved in which I had no knowladge even of what the
process waa. The next time I knew about it she praasnted me
a draft, and art that point thig drafe had baen edited down
£rom the previcus one that I had seen, and that’s when I
saidn you nesd to include air quality in that.

Now, that change was rejectad later on, I
believed, at the -- it wag presented by the Park Sezvice to
the Department of Agriculture, and they didn’t concur in
adding that, and I didn’t foroc the issue at that point.

Then later on ir tho.proceaa, whan we wers
figuring out how to -- you know, when the announcement was
to be made, that'a when I dircctead her not te ge Lo areas
that have really listle impact on what that issue was, It's
a regional issue. It’s a national issue as well. That's
why Washington w223 pxobably appropriats for a hearing
location. But certainly not in ==

MR. SCHAFF: Want %o go off the zecosrd.

(Whereupon, a recess was taken.)

wMR. SCHAFF: Back on the record.

The court repcrter had to give a courier hia
capaeo.

THE WITNESS: I don’t remember whare we were.
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SCHAET :

went through after you saw the firzat draft.

COmMMEnNts ware.

A
Q

A

Oh, that’s true,

_You waere just talking about the procedure that you

And what happened when you saw the second draft.

Just to give you a hatter context of when my

Iou know,

I wag -- my wholae reaction to the

Yellowstona Vision document in sarly stages was simply one

ul process,

¢ne of proccdures.

the ones that waran’'t

followed and are clearly laid out and should be known by

somebody who has held that pesition for 11 years. And it

was ulsc happening quite a bit on other issuou,ight as wa

get a little bit int

o thi think the timing of this
NG| D
doesn’t jive with theq -7- reconstructicn of this as a

reason fur any kind of action doesn’t jive with the

discuasiena and the dates and all this leading up to the

question of should SES candidates be rotated.

I think

that’'s swvwething I want to deal with at ooma point hers.

Q

Okay.

We can de that now if you would like.

Let’s sea. Wall, let me just ask you, do you know anything

ARout the personal issuws; pwisonal preblems that ahe wag

talking about? I don’t know whether you weuld know that at

all.

Jusl Lium hearsay.

And nothing from your own pe:senil knowledge?

*
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A She’s discussed thax with me,

Q' COkay, what is it that you know about her pesrsonal
problewa? Do you know what?

A I know Lhare was an illness of her husband that
she was concerned about., I know she had a separate personal
relationship with somecne olse; those kind of issues. But
I ==

“Q Do you know whather those issuss were conaidered
in the decision to rvasaign the complainant?

A She brought them up, I'm sure, yes.

Q But I mean, do you know wvhather the director

" considered those in his reassignment, or he didn’t conaidar

them at all?

A She never discussed that with me.

Q Okay. Dia the director eve: discuss that with
you?

A No. And I’ll basically tell you, though, that on
perscnnal decisions ottentimes when suvwsbody dosan’t agree
with a decision, they will come to our office appealing to
ua agx having the budget, really the management authority

over the Park Service to look into whatever the concesns

ara, She never brought them up. :
You know, it was my understanding that she was
offered a number og

isssvent options, aad in Ws—
A e e

made the statement she wanted teo

feal they wer
t*
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retire as a r.-gional director and that was it, and she

rejected _I.T.l those othar offerg.

Q ¥as this a2 statement that she macde prior to the
director asking for peopl,'l, or allegedly asking for the
Fecple’s retiremant plans?

A Well, when yeu talk about retirement plans, again,
I don’t think that has anything to do with the issue sither,

The guastion of retirements only came up when we wars

. concerned thal the number of pazsonse Lhat would become

eligible for retiramant at senior levels, and that's
probably “14sand above in the National Park Service, within
the next TWo to three ymars. It waa a staggering amount.

It was one of the largest forecasted turnovers that anycne

‘could ever remember having taken place in the history of

the Park Service, and we were reall:nervous about how do you
maintain the integzity of such a large and complex
organization if you lose your top managemsnt in one fell
swoop.

And with the new pay raises that went into effect,
most saployess had expressed a desire to remain at least
through the third year sc they got their “bign three" years
to base ’&;oi.r retirement on. )

But other than that, that was the only context
that those were ever brought up in.

1 want to state that it was back in June of 1990,
L ]
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maybe July, that I spoke with the deputy director, who is a
career ‘epployes of the Pazk Service, Herb Cables, whe
brought up the concept of the need for change within the
Park Service. Apnd we discussed the purpose of the SL5,
which was to make us, all SES employees capabls of handling
other functions and be xind of & wall trained source of
senior level management; and that part of the intent was for
movement and a wide breadth of experience.

Q When you say "movement”, is this whut Lhe
complainant refers toc as the l0-year plan to --

A Well, thete is no such thing as a lo-year trigger
that I have ever heard of. I saw probably 10 references vl
10-year trigger this, 10-year trigger that. That’'s nct how
it was ever portrayed to me by Herb Cables or the Park
Service director.

Now, this is in the sutmer of ’'90, when there was
no such thing as a Yellowstone Viaiep, I didn’t know about
Yellowstone Vision until some time in the spring of 91, 1
think, or maybe it was the -- it could have been in Cctcber

‘30 or acmewhera in “hare. I'm not sure whan I first heard
' Lt

-‘about i.i-..'. Let me retrace that. I'm;_'not sure whan I fizat

-~

heard a-g-o;.:t Yellowstons Vision.
But I will tell you that befors Yellowstone Vision

was an issue, Or a big issue, we wers al:o,dy discussing the

concept of taking peorle that had sat in place se¢ long, the
%
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unslected bureaucrat, that gets so comfortabls that they get
sloppy i:n__th-i: job, that they stop following procedures and
guidelines, that thoy stop following their own rege and
rules, and somatimes don’t do their jobs as efficiently as
they could.

Thon the other thing is, is careers actually get
stymied and you lose people faster whan they bhecome

disenchanted or bored with their positions. And I'1l tell

. you, 10 yeaxs in tle same government job can tend to maknm

somecns a little sedentary.

[+} Sedentary.

a But I know thut Lhe discusaion wao eome time in
the summer of *90. Some time later that year I discussed,
the sama subject was brought up to me Ly the dizector of the
Park Service. Now, they camw Lo ae with these guggestions,
saying we’'re looking at a way te invigorate leadsrship.
We’ve had too many pecple for too leng handling things the
same way. We might nead a fresh look. It waa viewed more
as a positive

brought

anything else. And I know that in Januazy

of "3l, I bwlieve it was, TOEIS wWas a regivual directozs

meeting $n”Charlaston, South Carolina, where it was
discussed openly among all the cegional directors. I don't
fee any reference to that meeting taking place.
Now, at that point in time that’; where the
.
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L.
concept of maybe doing this suzvey came out of that meeting.

And allfthe future meetinga that took place batwesn Ms.
Mintzmeyer wud Lhe dizector of the Fark Servise, :'u.not
aware of. I can't diacnsf first-hand. But I was at the
Charleston meeting where it was discussed cpenly, the

concept that som ianal diractor

may not, %ut ing to look at—~="and I don‘t recall
there being a 10-year trigger, sc-called trigger. It was
just at some point it’'s good to rotats people. That was
king of the gist of it.

And then the only time that the 10 year thing came
up was much later, to my knowledge, when scmeboedy made a
sefarancs that Sho three of them had all been thare over 10
years, But that wasn‘t the basis for the decision.

Q On, 8o the length of time that the person was at
their position was not taken into conaijﬂ»&bi:ml—hx—t‘ﬁe“'——’—
reassignments? .

A Not the wlmJ.S'i’.-A well, I'm sure \‘;hle’n the

reagaiguments, not as a go-oup, not as a policy, “the fact

that theay had been thece quite awhile, yea, that had been,

‘and each one probably was looked at individually. But what

I'm savi%q' is when the thing was brought up in the summer of

90, and in the fall of '90, with the dizector, they brought

this to us. They brought it to the Executive Review Board

in concapt, and everybody said, :}l:ﬁa, that’s a pretty geoc
*
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idea. You know, you don’'t wzu: people stagnating in jobs.

_And then in early '3, in January ‘91, the
regicnal directora meeting in Charleston; then again at the
next regional directors meetings I guesa in May, it was
discussed, and I think th;t was the 3t. Loulis meeting, where
il was discussed more. At that point it had progressed a
10t further.

And s¢ what I am basically driving at, though, is

. thigs precedus Yellowatone Vision by aix manths te a year,

_ and cartainly there were & lot more important decisiona that

ware taking place along the way and really had nething to do
with ft.

And from a management standpoint, I concurred with
the action. T didn’t initiate it, but I concur with it, and
I scill concur with that. I still think it was & good idea.
I‘'m doing it in my ewn agency.

a Okay, let ma show you part of the operations
handboock for Senior Executive Service, numbwe six thera.
This is what the complainant refers to about mebility. It
ia also this page as well.

Do you have any comment on those rules?

A ¥ Sure. Yes, I don’t think that the director or the
deputy director racommended an azbitzary time ino Jjob limit
to trigger a move. I doa’'t think -- 1 don’t see wherw Llal
is inconsistent with what decisionmaking p?ucg:l tock place.

.
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Q Okay. :

A ¢  And, again, all that preceded thass othar issuas,
=0 thiw is kind of an aftar-the-fact reconstzuction of what
really happsned by her. gut, you know, I can tell you that
at no time did the director or the deputy director ever
oring up thess hi.s.\d wl lagusas to me, a&li aat in on all the
mestings that took place at the senior levels in the
dcpaétmant as this went through the process, and thare
weran’t that many. [t was like three us four meetings over
a ysar, year and a half time. But I concurred with the
concept, I concurred with the specific actiona.

Q Let me ask you about whether the complalnant was
treated differently than othes $E3 pecsonnel whan they had
asked for consideration on parsonal problems. She has
mentioned three specific indivicuala which you are familis:
with from the transcript.

Can you tell me anything that you know about that?

A Well, I know that she was offered the same
opportunities that Boyd Evison was. Denny Galvin, I'm not
aware of his situation. I'm not awars of the other two
situatigpg.

[+] i Okay .

A I can’t speak for a stand on those.

. But I do know, I am awaze of Bon'a sitvation.
First of al%, nons of them -- Beyd’s situation, at least, is

Heritage Reporting cCorporation
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not the same type of situaticn. 3Boyd felt he had bean there
leng oneu?h and askad to .'I-.en-rc. We dido't aak Doyd to
leave, s0 it's a little diffarect that way.

And then Boyd alsc was willing to accept a lesser
position £to go where he wanted to, and he stepped from an
SES down to a 13, which I kiiow Ms. Mintzmeyer wags offerad, /

Ape gt i
to my knowledge, the came up with an idea of being --ﬁ

P

policy type of office, She was offeredfoenver Service
Contezr, the Mﬁhg tlountain Fack, ﬁ%"h\ te s
univeraity, baaically anything she wanted in Denvar.

And the directer, and, agmin, I wasn’t with those
convarsations, but just in some discussions with Lhe
director, he told me that she turned thess down and said
that she was going to go out a ragional director. At first
she conzidered them for awhile and then she said, no, I'1llL
turn them dawn.

And I'11 tell you what, when you look at the job
that she got, far from the Philadalphia, or the Mid Atlantie
Region being a step down, it’s actually a2 step up. It has a
lot more responsibility. Her office does a lot for the
North m'.la‘:;t.ic Region, ‘does a lot of the acientific rasearch
out of ;i: office. So sha does not only her region, but s
lot of ansther region in the process, and she’s got some of
the most important historical parks in this country.

30, you kmow, the only -.-’_;.n fact, the only
' P T

[ B T -
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regional directorship that I would conasider to have been a
stap down for her would have been the North Atlantic because
the Philadelphin office does a lot for Boston that other
officea do for themselves. 5o, other than that I would nave
¢pnsidered all the jobs ;qunl.

[+] Okay.

A But in terms of -- let me take it a little step

further. In terms ¢f consideration, when all the regional

. directors were talked to, snd it wasn’t just the raginnal

directoxs, it was everybody that had bean in their joba for
that long at the SES lmlf 1 can tell you I consider myself
a persocnal friend of the ulher twoe regional di.z.do:;, and
that didn’t iafluanse my asncurrance in the policy. Neither
of them wanted to move. One of them agresd it waz in their
best interest probably £roR a caiwwr standpoint. The other
one said they would do whatever iz best Zor the Service.
And I can tell you that if I had wanted ‘: way in
perscnally one way or the other and piotect somebody, I
could have p:obably:a"';h‘& I chose to let all of them be
treated the same.
Q -~ Did you have any input with the dirsctuz’a

deciston on changing these pecple’s positions?
A Wo.
Q Okay.
A When you say "input”, did I di:.r:ect him to move
L3
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somebody to & particular locaition?

‘. Ro, the ansawer is ac to that.

Q okay, wugll =- )

A Did the din:tfir sver talk to me about did I think
it was a guod idea that people bs moved after they had sat
in a job toe long. Then I wuuld say, yes, I concurrod with
that.

Q Did he ever mention any othar reason for wanting

. to move these thres inaiviauals?

A None.

Q So it was strictly based an the amount of time
that they had stayed in their positien?

A Wall, when you say "time", it was based more on
jok performance. Yew—know, \‘t’int is a person really capable
0f? JYou ENDw, Ms. Mintzmeyar for years has been performing
under her capabilitias. That's not to say she waz not
satisfactory in her job. She is good at it. Shs could have
been a lot bettar, snd it's mors a question of what is best
for the parson and what is best for the Service, and are we
getting the best in tfhat particular job that we ought to ‘."m.‘e

Regicnal directors, I think, are the most
importlﬁ't:jobl in the Pack Service. They are the day-to-day
wAnagers, and zo I -- yeah, I did concur with the dacisions.

Q Okay. Lat me ask you if you have anything more
-vou vant £o say on any othar issues?

)
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A Just a couple, I guess, I want to touch on a
couple’ af things. v
!

First, Ms. Mipntzmeyez otated she waan't likely teo

retire to-me after threo'yna:s. as she stated in hez

" wranscript; that she would make a decision in thres years

whethar she wanted to retise or not. And I think if she had
said definitively, I am retiring, the decision might have
been different. But uﬁ%m do what n\":;n\? and
I will point out too that, You~kuow, ahe points out ih her
transcripts that she served on the Executive Review Board
and got a good grada. Waell, I was the guy that appeointed
her to the -~ I mean, to the Performuuce Raview Board, I
appointed her to that, gave her additiocnal assignments to
txy and help genarate a little —- a little spazk of
scomething.

You know, on moat of the tough jasues she has
portrayed heraslf in this case as the aggrieved martyr. Aand
T mean that might help from tnisiiiandpaint and it might
help qet a headline or something in the press. But the fact
of the matter is when the tough decisions were made she was
nowhers, to be found, whether it be on the Yellowslone bison
i::ua‘and Bruculloaia,°;h|ther it be on wolf reint;o Loy
1 mean, you can go on down the list. And when the m
timeicame, it was usually the suparintendents out on theis
owh, oOr s carrying tha water for the Park Service.
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So, I disagree. = zaink it was in her best
interest for tha move. I gave her caresr-sphancing
oppertunities. She had a lot of accmsa to ma, and it wasn’t
uatil in June af /91 that appazently she waa getting
pressure from whatever constituents she was working with not
te change the Vigicn document. And she sent ocut a -~ when
she presented me with a draft, which was the first time I

say the changes that were made in this thing, she printsd an

, Lhe covexr "This contains the suggestiens mado by Scotz

Sewell and othexs."
Now, the only change I recommended, in referen
to this page, which was dute 6-13-91, was the clean aish\3"%™
All the other changes had taken place by her before I ever
saw it, and her staff. aAnd if you notice in her testimony,
she never says that anyone other Lhean her made these
changes. She juat kind of talks about presaure and things.
¥Well, the prassuzs tacd is juat get a raview from
Pecpla. And, you know, vut wilh, you—-c:m-;_'

out with. But even the solicitor’s offise hadn't reviewed

the document, yqnfigsw, the lawyers.

“80, I sent her a memo on 6~28, which I would like
to reaw for the resord, “Please clarify,® this is from me
to the director of the National Park Sexvice.

Q Angd what was the gate?
A 6-28-91.
LY
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Q Okay.

AR | And it’s in reference to a June l4th memo that she
"K?m '::yinq Svubt this, Scott that. This indicated to me a v

ast up was in h&z’ptegrofa, and I got a little concerned «
" about the tene of her portrayal of the facts, and it --

Q Well, vwhen you aiw saying "4 act up” and you wara
getting conceraad of the tona, what was the tone suggesting
to you?

A The tone suggested thut Losraine waa changing the
document beyond what maybe she had already psrscnally
committed to certain watesnal groups that she woula do.

Q Do you know what external groups Lhia was, or is
this theory on your part?

A Wall, the press conference that she originally
wanted to hold was going to be sponsored by a number of
environmental groups, and they would be the ones that -- you
would have to lock at that latex press announcement that she
made in Weashlongton., It wa e CF Thelr aorffices, I Lwliwve.

But, basically, the documenta infer more review
than I aver bad in the thing., Yo know. 1$e first line was,
"1 am 3ogaing you the subject,” this is from Lorraine to the
dir.ct;} of the Park Sazvice. "I am sending you tﬂo subject
documant with the changes guggested by Scott Sewall and
others in the June 7, 1991 meeting.”

The only changas that came out Qt that June 7,

L]
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1991 meeting, there was only one change, and that was my
clean air recemmendaticn. 3Ivarything else bhad taken place
befors I ever saw the document.

S0, te say; fizst of all, that our office had done

it ie not true, or te even infer that rassured that it

be changed the way it way is not tru w falsehood. And
if I had dons it, I would Zell you right now bscause I had

the authority t¢ do it, and I could have done it over her

. objectiona if I had wanted €o, AlLL I Rad TO A0 Wa8 rewrite

<)

the document and siga miggfmé'fg—lﬁl
authority. So, this (F’=ea1 céﬁuﬂh I gueas, over whe
really makes policy, whoissrso¥Iicy, and what éﬁfﬁ was,

But the sacond sna, "Scott has already received
input from other sgancies in the department so we don’t need
to repsat that step." That again is not t=us. I collected
commente, sent them straight to the Fark Service IOr reviaw
and pessible inclusion. But cnece the document was to come
forward, again I wanted it sent around to the solicitor’s
coffice, to the policy shop, to OMB, and I wanted the
Congress, the commitices, the House Intsrior Committes to
fook at this thing before we introduced any type of major
policf§11ke tha:. I mean, that’'s standard opaxating
Procedures.

Number threae, "3cott will coatact the Department

of Agriculture to sonmunicate the changes.® T never

Baritacs Reporting cczpo:itiun
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contacted the Department of Agriculture azbout any changas,
and I never iatended to, and that’s the one that probably
disturbed ma tho most. -

So, I sent a letter -- a4 meme to the directer on
6-28 =saying, "Please clarify to the regional director,”
which is Ms. H:‘.ntz{uy.:, "that the review of the Yellowsktona
document, " and this ia a little -- I will rephrase this in a
minute, "...the Yellowstone Vision document is a product

. Which is considered a mon-biuding scoperative agrecmernt, -

Trat o
working agzresment." That’s the Yellowstone documant is a

non-binding cocperative working agreement, because to say
it's anything mors than that is breahiog the law. Theze i
s gnezuxm‘mma lan that states how that park will be
dealt with and managed.

"I appreciated youzr 6-7-91 briefiuy ua it," which
is all she did. It wasn’t s decisional meeting. She came
and briefed me on what she had already dene. "...but I
continue to reacommend you kesp it an internal Nativaal Pack
Service documant because as such any departmental reviaw

seams inappropriate at this time. All dscumonts and input

received from othex agenciss by us wers passed straigne

throughvfor your review. The only policy recommendation
made by our office was to atrengthen its air quality
provisions.
"I found this meme to be confusing, a totally
»
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inaccurate characterizatier :f events and decigions and I an
uncleai A8 to ita purpose ==d it is, ia genezal, & poos
producl.. Flease check with the zegional difattor to ama i€
furthar asgistance on this is needed (which it apparently
is)."

As you can teall by the tone I am greatly dioturbed
about the inferences made in this docuyment. Now, this is

back before any headlines, before any press, before any of

. that, bacx ia 6-280 oz -31.

Okay.

I will leave you a copy of that.

[ T B <]

Qkay, thank you.

A S0, I guess when you look at the aituation, the
concept of moving pacple was totally independent, and moved
totally independent. Th:is Yellowstone Vision, the Sunuiu
comments, the attacks on Congressman Marlenes are all after

e
the fact. They were all itically motivated to try and

positiony and milk the politics of the issue, and I think

it’s an unfortunate betrayal of a trust to not only to your

job or Your performance, but to the Park Service and the
department.

And I'm sorry that scmeone would choose to end
thair career on that kind of a note but =~ or wind their

Baritage Reporting Carporation
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career down, not end a career.

.

N :
But the Vail Symposium of the National Park

Service, they sat down and discussad very similar issues,

and they recommended that pecple be rotated in just the same

" mannez that was done by the director.

largest yathering of park aficienadex in thé history

8o, you have ths

concurring with the actiona of the director of the Park

Service,

The actions took place totally sepazate of

Y

. policy decisions, and I can tell you we never discussApnlicy

with this concept. It was just sound magencnh,aqood

management Soncept.

Ve

-y

agency now that I am Ej-Gamilederal buresu direactor.

Also, Ma.

I can tell you I‘m doing it in my own

zmayer cuntes me ag using a term of

3\ k
"‘/consumptiv- indust:iu.{-’ I've never used that term in my

life in reterence to the meetliny of the comodit}ﬁ
that came up from Wyoming. The only thing we i
fair and balanced analysis. It doesn’t have té

SuUpe

é -3

can be pro environmant, it can be pro development; just ao

that all the options are properly analyzed and & logical

dacision reachad. fThat's what we want in this lkind of a

raview process.

¥

-~

e

S0, ahe also discuases lobbying.

¥es, that was going to be my othar questions.

Okay.

But please go ahead. You wers going to talk about

Raritage
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the lobbying issue.
A . The whole lobbying thing concerned me greatly. It
ia unheard of ror somebcdy tv spend two wocks in Washington

without ever coming by the department, visiting wipht

then passing out policy documents whiclh do mot re
departmental positions, and a numbe: of them are .oxact

_ o
oppdlih"%f what officially established Park policy is.

. That is what is eonsidered inappropriate.

Q Do you know what policy positions she passed out?

De you have coples of those?

A Yea.

[+) Can you supply that to me?

A Sure.

Q Okay, thank you.

A And. alse, her appointment schadule, bacauss she

claims that she submitted her appointment achedule. When I

asked the head of the congressional office for a briefing on

vhat she was doing, he had no idea. And sc I don’t know

when that was submitted or who it was submitted to, but --
Q :éut she claimg, as I'm sure you know, in her

tranacriph that she faxed her scheduls to the lagal
department .

A You mean the legislative affairs?

[+] Rivht, te tha legal staff thare.

Baritace Reporting Coxperation
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A Right.

And what I woyld contand is, number cne, I did
urge 3 letter bw sent to Lorraine saking her to conform her
comments snd her lobbying efforts, which they were, to
6:21:1:1111 approved pasitions of the department. And theze
wag no -— ym; knew, Lorraine pextreye that as a zoprimand.
Well, it wasn't. Thers was nothing ever intanded for a

pexscnnal file. It was just to tell her to quit doing it.

 And if sbe Wants to do sometning like that, if she wants to

change policy, the way to do it is to work through the
syatam. '

¢ S0 you never told the director to issue her a
ceprinand?

A NHo, that’s nonsense.

Q Qkay.

A I told the director to ask har to stop illegally
lobbying Congress which is ihat. in my opiniétn, she was
doing. And I would be perfactly happy to have the Inspector
Genezal review the documents and review established
depastment policy at the time and let him make an
independent decision if that is what she would 1ike to do.

o"{"' Yeas. Baszidaz the policy documants that she wasa
passing out, was thers anything else that ghe was doing that
you conaidered lokbying?

A Asking for money.

%
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She was doing that?

Yus.

Who was she asking money for?

Just about -vnfybody she spoke to up there,
And for what purpose?

> O P D N O

For varicus projects ia her district.
See, part of the prcblem, her approach to

management of money issues in that region was troubling to

. me. Sne had ygotlaen Lo the point where she had a numbey of

favorite projects that she was locking inte, but what she
would do to fund those is nsually defsr regular maintenance,
cycliical maintenance, and use thosw funds for Whlh’V!t
purpose she preferred at the tina,'%J; then would let, for
instance, the roads in Yellowstone daeteriorate to & point
where we ﬁendnd millions and millions of dollars, and ahe
would have to go up and lobby for additional funding outside
the appropriations process. And it was those kind of
activitias that disturped me.

And you have £o wonder how malicisus it might have
been,” I'm not sure it was, because she did it to the
Republicans as well ag the Democrats, whicn, you know,
b:ingi?é; my mind a real judgment quention,’Eut, yodf;;ow, 1
just think her activities were inappropriate and she should
vcrkﬁcloaar with the congressional office. And in the
future we asked all of che -—iiothink the depaztment has -—-

Beritage Reporting Corporation
{202) €28-4880



10
11
1z
13
14
15
16
17
13
19
20

21

23
24
25

241

asked everyhedy to work closer with their con al
@
office when it comas to Hill visits like that id ptling a

roport of those visits, which she failed to do. \

Q Was theras aayl:.fung in writing suggesting this to
the regional dizectors, that they should work mors closely
with the --

A I don’t know. You would have to check Park
dotuments. I really don’t know.

] Okay.

A I just passed my commenta on to the directeor, and
that was the last I ever heard of the issue until it
surfaceu again as one of the majer ismues of this thing. I
mean, this was a hallway Dasxing comment. You know, just ./
saying "cut it out™. That’s about the limit of it. But
it’s not anythiuy I dwelled on, oz apent more time than T
did on & thousand other iassuea, 3¢, you fnow, it's not some
big milestone in Park Service history.

Q Do you have any cuuwsents on the othor issues?

A Ho, but I can tell you that I have never zeen a

bureau like the Park Service that’s got an entrenchaed

'hiatoryi- an established bursaucracy ,move towards hn«!.:m:lt:d and

progrz_saive sanagement the way I saw Herb Cablas a;id Jim
Bidencur. They have a lot to be proud cof, and 1 am aorry
that it‘s Deing inferred otherwise.

I have always found them very ﬁ:oqreasive. I

]
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have never -= for anyone tc zscribe diserimination to Hexb
Cables or Jim Ridenour, they just don’t know them or the
gircumstances. You cau acgue policy all you want, but those
kind af motives I’'we fiever sesn present.

Q Do you know anything about the procedures or
digcussions that the Executive Rescurce Board went through?

A Review Beard.

Q Review Board. 1I've gotten both names.

A It’s the Executive feview Boaxd.

Q Review Board, okay.

How they had made their decisien soncerning beth

her bonus, as is izsue number 10, znd the reassignuesnt, or

the SES posmition that she was requesting?

A Not on the bonus, but boauses are handled -- 1
mean, thers is a lot of other circumstances that go iuko
bonus determinations, and it‘s not uncommon; and she talks
in terms of only the SES that she’a aware of, but they deal
with a wide variety of 3ESs acivos the department and othms
parsonnal matters on bonuses. In fact, they review all the
bonuses for all senior personnel. And I don’t recall that

- one
being handied any differently than anything elae.

¥ I wasn’t present at that particular meeting, but I

alac was the one that recommended she got the bonus,

Q Ohay.q

e T

A 8o, I == you Xxiow, Lou make of it what you want.
]
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Q okay .

KR . What was the other issue? There was the Abonus
issue and there was the ., . ., 7

A Well, thers was the SE3 position, maybe the pelicy
position she was asking for,

A The SES pozitions, I couldn’l comment en how many
are available. I can tell you how bard it’'s been for me to

try and get one sifice I've been dizector. It's next to

_ impossible. 1 am petitioning OMB for -- I mean, OFA, ian’'t

that it?
No, what s the --
Q Thetre are two of them.
A The pexacanel office.
Q OBM.
A OFM, I'm sorry.
Q 0ffice of Peraonnel Management.

A I am petitioning them foxr an SES right now that I
haven’t besan zble to get through the department in eight
montha. 8o, I an awace of the so-called 26. If they aze
the smjm positicns I hoard about, we just got them like
last nxorgt.h.

d 80 they have coma through?

A Yes, but it's like two yearxs later, or a year and
a half later, and nobody =~ we wers nsver promised mybo'::s:.
You are n-‘vc: promised a fixed cumber. It's always ~— we

Baritzge ration
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applied for about 100 within the department and usually ge:
like 10 _to 20.
Q Do you know ebout any rumors during this time
abaut the 26, bacause as vou can tall from the tastimony ==
A I'm aware that we versn’t gatting any, and that
wasn’t just for Park Secvice. I alse covered Fioh &
Wildlife Service, and we were looking for them thers too.

We. weren't going to get any thers either. So, I don’t know

. that that’s incongistent.

And at first she told me she was willing to accept
a lossar position ts stay in Denvaer. And then she
apparently told the diractor later that she wanted to zetize
as a regional director, Sg, I den't -- you ;;;w, I can’'t
even comment on trying to find a new SES position for
Penver. I don‘t believe it was evar going to happen and I
am not sure if -- the director might have called angd talked
to somabody and I might not have been at that meeting or
somathing. 7T don’t racall that, though.

Q Do you know by any chance whether the GM 15 policy
position that was creatsd in Danver had been raised to an
SES poaition?

AT No, I have no idea of that.

Q Okay .

A T think I left, or I wasn’t even inveolved at that
leval of discusaion et thet point. It might not have

Heritage Reporting Corporation
{202) 628B~4088



10
11
12
13
14
15

le

245

zeached -- see, ydu have to understand I had two

that I'm oversesing
said befors, a thousa

thousand for each. I had

A

a s
ime, and I procbabkly as I
5 J.vw .

| 2,000 issuae that I was tracking

42

or working on with, let's see, 20 regional directors, two

directors, three or four daputy directera and asscuiate

sanior personnel.

1 probably spent a fraction of the time

inferred in this thing ever even focusing on it. 3o, this

relations.

Q@

. i3 all retrospective build up and pretty creative public

Do you know anything about the statemant that the

agency raleased to the press about ber, the nniliqnu.n: was

her option?

A

No, I haven't ssen it.

read it, heard it here and heard it ocnce before.
heard it, I just amsumed it meant that she bad baen offersd

I've never read jt, 1

Khan I

Rocky Mountain or an IFA at a 18 in Denver or something like

that, and st one time the Cenvex Sezvica Center.

L - I |

%

80 you waran’t involved at all though ==
No.
== in that kind of decision?
MR. SCHAFF:

THE WITNEXS:

-

Okay. Wall, thank you very mueh,
Ckay, thank you.

(Whereupon, a recess was taken.)

MR. SCHAFF: pack on the record. . The witneas

Haritage
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43

wants to make a statament.

+ . THE WITNESS: You know, I have had a chance to
review Lhe commants. T bhave listened to what’a besn szaid
publicly at hearings, and at a kangarco hsaring, and I've
read the press and ==
BY MR. SCHAFT: )

Iou mEAR &n aAlleged kangarco hearing?
Alleged.

OF WaS it u :iwal kangarao --

*» 0 > ©

It was a real kangaroo hearing.

And, you know, I have sat by pratty qQuietly and I
have sven reflecred on from bar pecspective what merit there
may be, you"):ncm, from her peint of view, And I can tell
you that I think that the charges are totally baseless; that
I would hate to ses us and I would waGousage wa net to
settle on the issuss. QGiven the genaral ciresumstances, I
think it would ba a disservice not te see thias thiag all the
way through to the Park Service and to Ms. Mintameyer ox te
whoever she alleges.

At first she alleged age discrimination, th
was female discrimination. Then it was against her{tiaber
pelicy.¥ Then it was her gecthermal policy. It was the
Yellowstone Visien document. It wae mining. It was one
thing after another, and I can tall you it was none uf =-
these. It wag strictly based on sound mx;agmnt, and\of
L ]
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fin?
which I didn’t make the decision, but I concurzed with; and
that whs the limit of my ipvolvement. But, you’;now, I hope
wa sea this thing thrcugh to a finhal resolutiom.
Thank you wvery auch.
. MR. SCHAFY; Okay, thank you.
{(Whazrsupon, at A2:4¢ p.m., the hearxing waws
goncluded.)
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*  APPENDIX B—SUBCOMMITTEE CORRESPONDENCE

ONE HUNDRED SECOND CONGRESS

GEWY SIORBEL MINNESOTA. CHAIMAN

st T .4, Bouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE OM POBT OFFICE AND CIVIL SERVICE
SUBCOMMITTEE ON THE CIVIL SERVICE
122 TANNON HOUSE OFMICE BUILDING

Washington, I 20515-6244

TRLIPHONA (303) 220-4028
Ootoker 5, 1992

The Honorable Manuel Lujan, Jr.
Secretary

Dapartment of the Intariecr
1849 C Straet

Washington, D.C. 20240

Dear Sacretary Lujan:

The Subcomuitties L3 in receaipt orf four dirrerent latters the
Department sent during the weeks of Juns 30th and July 6, 1992,
These letters are a continuation of the Departmant's efforts to
stonewall and otherwise thwart the Subcommittes's investigation

into alleged improprieties in the directed rsassignment of Ms.
Lorraine Mintzmyar.

In a July 2, 1992 latter from Mr. Mike Hayden, Asaistant
Secretary for Figh and Wildlife and Parks, Mr. Hayden responded
to the Subcommittee's June 18, 1992 and June 26, 1992 lattara
requesting certain documents. Several of Mr. Hayden's responsas
are unacceptable.

The first item is of grave concern toc the Subcommittee., The
Subcommittes, in its July 26, 1992 latter, ragquestad twe reviged
Vision documents referenced in a November 14, 1990 Mary Bradford
transmittal memo. The Subcommittee raquested that the Department
transmit the two documents within 24 hours of recelpt of the
Subcommittee's letter. Your Department failed to do so. In fact,
tha Subcommittas recsived a letter from Ms. Jennifer Saliskury, .
Daputy Assistant Secretary for Fish and Wildlife and Parks, on June
30, 1992 indicating that while the documents in question were
already supplied to the Subcommittee last fall, thae Departnent
could not comply with the Subcommittee's time frame bacause the
Department was unable to obtain the “necesasary cleacrancas.®

The Subcommittae found Ms. Salisbury's responsa to Qefy both
logic and -gUimon sense when it asserted that documants allegedly
provided to the Subcommittee last fall could not be forwarded
becauas of “necessary clearances.” Further, when tha Department
did forward two other draft vision docunents, they wers not the
requasted documents,

The first draft Vision document the Subcommittss recquested had

a November 1990 transmittal memo from Mary Bradford attached to
it. The Departpent, however, did not supply the Subcommittes with
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